Commissioner

From: Justin Smith <Justin.Smith@ferc.gov> on behalf of D25I Security Branch
<D2SISecurityBranch@ferc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 6:29 AM

Subject: FERC-D2SI-Security Branch Webinar

Security Contacts and/or Licensees,

Please consider joining our October 29" Webinar. We will discuss the Annual Security Compliance
Certification, review findings from the Physical Security Inspections and Cyber Security Audits conducted in
2025, among other related topics. FERC’s Intelligence Coordination Division will share information related to
the cyber intrusions occurring at dams located in Poland and Norway this year. Registration information can be
found on the FERC calendar, here: Fall 2025 FERC-D2SI Security Program for Hydropower Projects Webinar |

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Thank you.
Justin

Justin F. Smith, P.E.

Chief, Security Branch

FERC-Division of Dam Safety & Inspections
Washington DC Office

202.502.6426



Granite Justice Court 1 (Philipsburg)

End of Period Disbursement Detail

Bank Account: Flint Creek Valley Bank - 115617

From 09/28/2025 to 09/29/2025

Total Only

Check Number: None

User: CUC465

Date Description Case Number Payer Citation No. Amount
Account 200-140 - Civil Fees

Account 200-140 Total: $120.00
Account 200-177 - Criminal Conviction Surcharge 7467 MCA 3-1-318

Account 200-177 Total: $225.00
Account 200-210 - Fines / Forfeitures - 1000 & 7451 (50/50 Split)

Account 200-210 Total: $3,223.56
Account 200-250 - Misdemeanor Surcharge

Account 200-250 Total: $345.00
Account 200-340 - Technology Surcharge - 7458

Account 200-340 Total: $240.00
Account 200-380 - Victim Witness Admin Fee

Account 200-380 Total: $2.00
Account 200-390 - Victim Witness Surcharge - 7699

Account 200-390 Total: $110.50

Check Total: $ 4,266.06

Report Total: $4,266.06
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